

Vladyslav Bondarenko

Front-End Developer Dnipro, Ukraine

Email Telegram LinkedIn GitHub Freelancehunt

I'm a Front-End Developer with more than 4 years of experience in web development. During this period, I worked on freelance platforms, in several companies, and at several startups as a designer, front-end, and back-end developer. I developed web projects on different stacks such as a JamStack (Headless CMS + Eleventy), Laravel, Vue.js, WordPress, OctoberCMS, and Modx. Also, I set up servers on Ubuntu for PHP projects using Ansible, Docker, and GitHub Actions. Most of all I like to create responsive dynamic user interfaces. My hobbies are cooking and reading books.

Employment history

Fullstack Developer at Nash MeetUp (March 2022 - June 2022)

During the working period I developed two projects on Laravel + Vue.js. The first one is a volunteer project, the primary purpose is to help Ukrainian people who were forced to leave their homes. The second one is a platform for the community with rich functionality like different roles of users, event management, pages' contents, paid subscriptions, and integration with Swedish payment API.

Front-End Developer at Develit AB (November 2020 - March 2022)

I developed UI for several large projects and about ten small projects, like a regular website on traditional CMS. My responsibilities included developing new functionality and bug fixing. The tech stack included Bootstrap 4, SASS, Vue.js, Vuex, Alpine.js, Laravel, and WordPress.

Front-End Developer at ARDI (March 2020 - November 2020)

The company organizes online and offline quest games. During the working period, I developed a web version of the game's client and booking part on Vue.js. Also, I developed 6 websites on JamStack (Eleventy + Cockpit CMS). Set up CI/CD with GitHub actions for building sites as static HTML files and deploying on the server.

UI Designer/Front-End Developer at Develit AB (October 2018 - March 2020)

I developed UI for several large projects. My responsibilities included design development and implementation, and improving performance. The tech stack included Bootstrap 4, SASS, Vue.js, Vuex, Alpine.js, Laravel, and WordPress.

Freelancer (May 2016 - October 2018)

These were my first steps in the IT industry. During this period, I learned how to develop the website design and web page layout and got acquainted with different CMS. Later, this knowledge allowed me to take orders for the complex development of sites and an online store.

Skills

UX/UI Design. Figma, Adobe XD & Photoshop (5 yoe) HTML, PUG, Nunjucks, etc (4 yoe) CSS, SASS, Less. Bootstrap, Bulma, etc (4 yoe) Gulp, Webpack, Parcel (3 yoe) JavaScript, ES6+, REST API (3 yoe) Vue.js, Vuex, Vue-Router, Nuxt.js (3 yoe) JamStack, Eleventy, Jekyll (2 yoe) PHP, MySQL, Laravel, Cockpit, WordPress, Modx, OctoberCMS (2 yoe) Unit testing, Jest (1 yoe) Docker, Ansible, Linux (1 yoe) React.js, React-Router, Redux, Redux Toolkit, Next.js (Basic knowledge)

Node.js, MongoDB, Express.js, Fastify (Basic knowledge)

Education

- Specialist, Ukrainian State Chemical Technology University, Management and finance, Dnipro (2007 2012)
- Junior, IT STEP Academy, Computer graphics and internet technologies, Dnipro (2004 2006)

Courses

- Linux Administrator, Yodo.im (2021)
- PHP Back-End Development, Hexlet (2020)
- Front-End Development, Hexlet (2019)
- UX/UI Design, Maxim Soldatkin Design School (2017)

Languages

- Ukrainian: Native
- English: Intermediate
- Polish: Intermediate